

Call to Order:				
♦TIME				
Rol	l Call:			
 Vivianna Samite-Estevez, Advisor Kayla Biege, President Liliana Brockway, Executive VP Cielo Disla, VP of Club Outreach Grace DiDomenico, VP of Finance Elizabeth Kameen, VP of Internal Operations Aylia Mahon, VP of Student Engagement Katelyn Donovan, Senator of Campus Life Ryan Burke, Senator of APPC Benjamin Fritz, Senator of Dining Margie Rayne, Senator of DEI Za'Nya Wright, Senator of Environmental Sustainability Caillie Fish, Senator of Campus Engagement 	 Giselle Ponce-Bautista, Commuter Student Representative Michaela Wilcox, Commuter Student Representative Emily Alonge, North Campus Representative Jasmine Danweber, North Campus Representative Lyana Cintron, South Campus Representative Sam Rosas, South Campus Representative AJ Minnich, Class of 2025 Liaison Ryan Younes, Class of 2025 Liaison Maryam Ibrahim, Class of 2026 Liaison Alexander Dillon, Class of 2027 Liaison Katie Appleman, Class of 2027 Liaison Avanté Kendall, Class of 2027 Liaison 			
AB	SENT:			
	◆			
Gu	Jest:			
*				
Approve Last Weeks Minutes				
- Motion: - First: - Second:				



January 23rd, 2023 | 4:45 - 6:15 pm | LOCATION: N/A | READ AGENDA

Result:

-

ITEM	PRESENTER(S)			
Introductions and Overview				
Welcome	Biege			
Guest				
1. Name:	Guest			
- Discussion Item:				
New Business				
Discretionary request: (Link presentation here)	Presenter			
1. Presentation Link				
a. Amount Requested:				
b. Request description:				
c. Motion:				
i. First:				
i. Second:				
1. Result:				
ii. Reasoning:				
Internal Voting Items	Í			
	Presenter			
1. USG Board Member/Committee:				
a. Amount Requested:				
b. Request description:				
c. Motion:				
i. First:				
ii. Second:				
1. Result:				
iii. Reasoning:				
Unfinished Business				
	Presenter			
Cabinet Meeting Update				
	Cabinet			
Committee Update				
Club Outreach Committee	Disla			
1.				
Finance Committee	DiDomenico			



	1
1.	
Internal Operations Committee	Kameen
1. Want to order more promo items to prepare in advance	
a. Have a lot left over from Club Fair	
We have out marketing contact: Christine Jacobson	
3. Working on new plan for Hygiene Products, new schedule and	
possibly deciding different bathrooms	
Student Engagement Committee	Mahon
1. We met this morning!	
2. Reviewed Club Fair assignments!	
3. Tiktok	
4. Pictures	
5. Engage Students!!!	
Student-Year Class Liaison Updates	1
Class of 2025 Liaisons	Minnich and
1.	Younes
Class of 2026 Liaisons	Ibrahim and
1. No updates - Dillon	Dillon
Class of 2027 Liaisons	Appleman and
1. We were thinking of replacing some or all of the cornhole games	Kendall
around campus. Reasoning some of them are worn down and	
missing the bean bags.	
2. Also Katie had the idea of putting the times building close on	
magnets so that residents can put them on their fridges in the	
dorms!	
Population Representatives	1
North Campus Representatives	Alonge and
1. Decided to push back the tether ball discussion until the weather is	Danweber
better as to not cause confusion with all the moving parts	
2. As far as the printer, we are currently gathering the necessary	
contacts	
3. Also briefly spoke with South Campus Rep. about collaborating with	
the printer project. Still looking into what the printing situation is	
on South Campus.	
South Campus Representatives	Rosas and
1. The music department is holding elections for student	Cintron
representative. We will be reaching out after election results are	



	finalized.	
2.	We were invited on Feb 21st by Dr. Rosania-Harvie to attend the Art Department Faculty meeting.	
3.	The music is looking for two upright pianos that were given to the hub.	
4.	Side walks and walk ways from the Leigh street lot to the Hurd campus have been continuously covered in ice and snow. Student have said that they have fallen and is unsafe for people to walk on.	
Comm	uter Student Representatives	Ponce and
1.	No update	Wilcox
	University Governance Committee Updates	
-	Committee I had my first meeting with some of the dining staff this past Thursday. We discussed and finalized dates for the Student Culinary Council (SCC) Meetings. We decided to do it on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 5:15 p.m It will be some sort of specialty meal in PPHAC (I forget which room, either 101 or 102) with a discussion to follow for students to give feedback on the dining here at Moravian. There is a select list of people who are invited to this meal but if you are interested in going let me know so I can get you the RSVP Form.	Fritz
Acade - -	mic Planning & Program Committee I've been contacted and given access to the APPC folder. My first meeting I have to attend is the 29th, from there I will have updates to give	Burke
Divers	ity, Equity & Inclusion Committee No Update	Rayne
Enviro -	nmental Sustainability Committee No Update	Bingaman
Studer - -	nt Wellness Committee Met with Michelle Rios-Araque on 1/24 for meeting Friday Forum on 2/1 at 12:30, the DEI Newsletter will be sent out, also will be in PPHAC 112/113 Peers and Wellness tabled on 1/29 for back to school. Gave information on how to set up google calendar etc.	Wright
Campo -	us Life Committee Intend on attending Dean Loyd's Strategic Thinking meetings to help with the development of our campus in the upcoming years	Donovan



Campus Enga	gement Committee	Fish
- Have a	a meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Kayla to talk about the	
Thrift		
-	Creating a presentation for this	
- Corres	sponded with SAAC and Brynn McNamara	
-	Waiting on a response for a meeting time to have some	
	possible collaborations	
-	Also waiting for Ajala Elmore (SAAC Athlete Engagement	
	Commitee head) to get back to me for a meeting date	
Parking Comr	nittee	Redacted
- Have i	not had meeting yet this semester	
	USG Signature Program Updates	
	ny updates regarding a signature update it will be here	Presenter
1. Signat	ure Program	
a.	Summary/Description	
	USG Events Updates	
Any updates o	on upcoming USG events and debriefs on a recent event	
1.		
1. a.		
	Executive and Advisor Updates	
	Executive and Advisor Updates	Biege and Samite
a.		Biege and Samite Estevez
a. 1. Kayla		
a. 1. Kayla a.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council meeting on 2/5	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council	
a. 1. Kayla a. b.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council meeting on 2/5	
a. 1. Kayla a. b. c.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council meeting on 2/5	
a. 1. Kayla a. b. c.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council meeting on 2/5 <u>General Remarks, Updates & Announcements</u>	
a. 1. Kayla a. b. c.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council meeting on 2/5 <u>General Remarks, Updates & Announcements</u>	
a. 1. Kayla a. b. c.	I am meeting with Viv this upcoming Friday to discuss LVAIC and to reorganize the new 2024 google drive Meeting with Dean Loyd, Viv, and Caillie to talk about the Thrift Store idea on 2/1 Dean Loyd is holding strategic thinking meetings to discuss planning for future years here at Moravian, she will be attending our 2/20 general meeting and the club council meeting on 2/5 General Remarks, Updates & Announcements Deferred Discussions	



Approval of the minutes - 1/30/24 Clerk of the Assembly Signature -	DocuSigned by: Andrew Minnich	Committee
	andrew Minnich	